

Kenai Peninsula Borough

Office of the Borough Clerk

Service Area Board Application Submitted 2020-10-21 01:15:05

Service Area: Western Emergency Service Area - Seat D (Ninilchik Resident) Term Expires
October, 2022

Applicant Name	Daytime Phone
Katherine Covey	9073981773
Email	Date of Birth
katco907.nes@gmail.com	██████████
Physical Residence Address	Mailing Address
16699 easy st Ninilchik, AK 99639	PO BOX 39521 Ninilchik, AK 99639
SS #	Voter #
██████████	
I have been a Resident of the Kenai Peninsula Borough for:	I have been a Resident of the selected Service Area for:
37 years, 8 months	37 years, 8 months

Kenai Peninsula Borough

Office of the Borough Clerk

Service Area Board Application Submitted 2020-10-28 11:18:28

Service Area: Western Emergency Service Area - Seat E (At-Large Resident of the Service Area) Term Expires, October, 2021

Applicant Name	Daytime Phone
Jonathan Crocker	907-841-9561
Email	Date of Birth
jon.crocker@gmail.com	██████████
Physical Residence Address	Mailing Address
30572 Hannah Rene Road Anchor Point, AK 99556	PO Box 1380 Anchor Point, AK 99556
SS #	Voter #
I have been a Resident of the Kenai Peninsula Borough for:	I have been a Resident of the selected Service Area for:
8 years, 5 months	8 years, 5 months

James Lee Kenshalo.

October 23, 2020

Hello:

I am 67 years young, in good health and I live in the Ninilchik Fire Protection District. My wife, Tina and I live on Corea Bend near the Sterling Highway milepost of 125.8.

I am a retired Anchorage Fire Department firefighter. I retired as the Senior Captain of Station One. My medical retirement was due to repeated knee injuries. I experienced a rich career of 28 years in the Fire Service.

I hope to bring to the fire advisory board an enthusiastic attitude for firefighter, paramedic and EMT safety, while providing an essential safety service to our small communities. In addition, I expect to help shoulder the load in finding the solutions to the consolidation of our proud local volunteer fire departments.

Experience:

At the moment, I am peacefully growing old in my gardens.

Facility Manager/Safety Officer, Department of Health and Human Services for the Municipality of Anchorage. 2009 2011.

Property Officer for the Department of Corrections, 4th Avenue Jail, State of Alaska, 2007 2009

Paramedic, firefighter, training officer, company officer and fire apparatus operator mentor, fire ground company officer, Anchorage Fire Department, 1981 2003

Medic/pump operator, Alyeska Trans Alaska Pipeline Service Company, Pump Station 10. 1979 1981

Firefighter/paramedic, Nikiski Fire Department, Oct. 1979 to Nov 1979

Roust a bout, Grayling Platform, Cook Inlet, Alaska, Uni Cal Oil. Oct. 1978 to Oct 1979.

Firefighter/paramedic, Bancroft Fire Department, Lakewood, Colorado 1974 1978

Company corpsman/US Naval Reserves, Honorably Discharged 1974.

Education:

Associate of Science Degree, Occupational Health and Safety, UAA at Anchorage, Alaska 2006.

Fire Ground Incident Command, Instructional Methodologies, National Fire Academy, seven different two week classes at Emmitsburg, Maryland.

Associate of Science Degree, Fire Science, Red Rocks Community College, 1976.

Colorado State Paramedic, St. Anthony/Denver General Hospital 1977

References.

Chief Doug Schrage, UAA at Fairbanks, 907.317.7240
Senior Captain Theodore Fussell, Anchorage Fire Department. 907.267.5003
Senior Captain Jeffrey Briggs, Anchorage Fire Department. 907.267.5005
Captain Benjamin Demboski, Anchorage Fire Department, 907.267.5011
Brent Johnson, Kenai Borough Assembly member.

Volunteer efforts of note.

State of Alaska Fallen Firefighter Memorial; Anchorage, Alaska. 10 yrs. of work.
Reading Coach, K 4 grade, Plateau Valley School, Collbran, Colorado 2012 2020.
Board member, one term, Endowment Fund Board, Ninilchik Senior Center, Ninilchik, Alaska.
Committee member on the Mayors EMS Advisory Board. 1990's

Basically, that is me.

James Kenshalo
61785 Corea Bend
Clam Gulch, Alaska 99568

907.567:3221

yaktracks@gmail.com.

Kenai Peninsula Borough

Office of the Borough Clerk

Service Area Board Application Submitted 2020-10-22 15:51:53

Service Area: Western Emergency Service Area - Seat C (Ninilchik Resident) Term Expires
October, 2023

Applicant Name	Daytime Phone
Kathryn A Lopeman	9073984853
Email	Date of Birth
Lopemank@yahoo.com	██████████
Physical Residence Address	Mailing Address
52719 Straight In Trail Ninilchik, Alaska 99639	PO Box 63953 Ninilchik , Alaska 99639
SS #	Voter #
██████████	
I have been a Resident of the Kenai Peninsula Borough for:	I have been a Resident of the selected Service Area for:
36 years, 2 months	5 years, 3 months

From: [Pierce, Charlie](#)
To: [Wastell, Pam](#); [Blankenship, Johni](#)
Subject: Fwd: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>
Date: Saturday, October 24, 2020 11:08:01 AM

FYI.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Phillip Lopez <philliplopez75@gmail.com>
Date: October 24, 2020 at 1:58:21 PM CDT
To: "Pierce, Charlie" <CPierce@kpb.us>
Subject: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the KPB system. Please use caution when responding or providing information. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, know the content is safe and were expecting the communication.

New Board,

I would like to be considered for the new board for Ninilchik Fire. I served the for 18 months as a volunteer. I have a aerospace manufacturing/ Transportation background. I'm a full time resident of Ninilchik.

Thanks

Phillip Lopez
Po Box 39328
Ninilchik, Alaska
907.707.7792

Kenai Peninsula Borough

Office of the Borough Clerk

Service Area Board Application Submitted 2020-11-06 07:23:20

Service Area: Western Emergency Service Area - Seat D (Ninilchik Resident) Term Expires
October, 2022

Applicant Name	Daytime Phone
Arnold E.Mason	(907)953-5553
Email	Date of Birth
aemason50@att.net	██████████
Physical Residence Address	Mailing Address
65095 Forrest Park Avenue Ninilchik, Alaska 99639	,
SS #	Voter #
I have been a Resident of the Kenai Peninsula Borough for:	I have been a Resident of the selected Service Area for:
2 years, 6 months	2 years, 6 months

Kenai Peninsula Borough

Office of the Borough Clerk

Service Area Board Application Submitted 2020-10-21 05:01:51

Service Area: Western Emergency Service Area - Seat C (Ninilchik Resident) Term Expires
October, 2023

Applicant Name	Daytime Phone
JANICE NOFZIGER	2398965072
Email	Date of Birth
	██████████
Physical Residence Address	Mailing Address
66231 Bluff Drive Ninilchik , Alaska 99639	P. O. Box 39563 Ninilchik, Alaska 99639
SS #	Voter #
	██████████
I have been a Resident of the Kenai Peninsula Borough for:	I have been a Resident of the selected Service Area for:
9 years, 0 months	9 years, 0 months

Kenai Peninsula Borough

Office of the Borough Clerk

Service Area Board Application Submitted 2020-11-02 21:22:50

Service Area: Western Emergency Service Area - Seat B (Anchor Point Resident) Term Expires
October, 2022

Applicant Name	Daytime Phone
Cherie Richter	907-299-1996
Email	Date of Birth
cherie.a.richter@gmail.com	██████████
Physical Residence Address	Mailing Address
73601 Twin Peaks Loop Anchor Point, AK 99556	P. O. Box 532 Anchor Point, AK 99556
SS #	Voter #
██████████	
I have been a Resident of the Kenai Peninsula Borough for:	I have been a Resident of the selected Service Area for:
10 years, 0 months	10 years, 10 months

Kenai Peninsula Borough

Office of the Borough Clerk

Service Area Board Application Submitted 2020-10-20 13:25:04

Service Area: Western Emergency Service Area - Seat E (At-Large Resident of the Service Area) Term Expires, October, 2021

Applicant Name	Daytime Phone
Dawson Slaughter	9072994775
Email	Date of Birth
Slaughterdawson1@gmail.com	██████████
Physical Residence Address	Mailing Address
34299 Eason lane Anchor Point, AK 99556	PO Box 1065 Anchor Point , AK 99556
SS #	Voter #
I have been a Resident of the Kenai Peninsula Borough for:	I have been a Resident of the selected Service Area for:
25 years, 1 months	25 years, 1 months